
FOI number: HBC_FOI_20190393 
Date FOI Received: 21/05/2019 
Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council) 
Title: Drug and Alcohol Spending 
Description: Expenditure on drug and alcohol treatment services between 
2013 and 2019 and overall public health grant budget. 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
To whom it may concern,   

 

I write from the <REDACTED> programme requesting the following information:  
 

1). Please could you provide me with your spending figures for drug and alcohol treatment services 
for each of the financial years 2018/19, 2017/18, 2016/17, 2015/16, 2014/15 and 2013/14.  

2). Please could you provide me with your overall public health grant budget for each of the financial 

years 2018/19, 2017/18, 2016/17, 2015/16, 2014/15 and 2013/14 
3). Please could you tell me whether you are planning to cut your spending on drug and alcohol 

treatment services for the upcoming financial year 2019/20 
 

Please do come back to me if you require any more information at all. 

 
All the very best, 

 

 
 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 
Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 
 


